

From: Haas, Michael [MTHaas@mintz.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 11:50 AM
To: Towanda Bryant
Cc: Bjornson, Chris; Pirchio, Thomas; Gibson, Junan
Subject: CNN modifications for call signs E940420, E940421, and E950363

Towanda,

After discussing the modification applications for call signs E940420 (SES-MOD-20070626-00869), E940421 (SES-MOD-20070626-00870), and E950363 (SES-MOD-20070626-00868), we would like to reduce the power density by 1.5 db for emissions designator 36M0G7W. This would provide a maximum EIRP density per carrier of 35.63dBW/4KHz and a power density of -14dBW/4KHz. We believe this will satisfy the Commission's standards for routine processing. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks

Michael T. Haas | Attorney
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.585.3537 | Fax: 202.434.7400
E-mail: mthaas@mintz.com
Web: www.mintz.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at ISDirector@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.